



November 14, 2025

JOHN ABRAMS
FOX RIDGE WATER COMPANY LLC
12475 BAKER CREEK ROAD, MCMINNVILLE
MCMINNVILLE, OR 97128

GW

The Department has reviewed the status of your pump test and any requests for extension(s) or exemption(s) for the following permitted well(s). The results are summarized in the table below:

Application	Water Right	Permitted Well	Pumped Well	Test Date	Request Status	Problems	Exemption	Well Name
G 16643	Permit: G 16428 *	YAMH0054183	YAMH0054183	07/11/2006	REJECTED	2		WELL 1 (L-73646)
G 16643	Permit: G 16428 *	YAMH0054183	YAMH0054183	07/11/2006	APPROVED	0	Unreas Burden	WELL 1 (L-73646)
G 16643	Permit: G 16428 *	YAMH0054435	YAMH0054435	07/13/2006	REJECTED	3		WELL 4 (L-65938)
G 16643	Permit: G 16428 *	YAMH0054435	YAMH0054435	07/13/2006	APPROVED	0	Unreas Burden	WELL 4 (L-65938)

The following problems were noted on at least one of the pump tests listed above:

- Pre-test static water levels or shut in pressures were not measured at the specified intervals.
- Water levels or shut in pressures were not measured at the specified time intervals during the test.
- Water levels or shut in pressures were not measured during the recovery phase of the test.

- o In 2024, pump tests were submitted for YAMH 54183 (Well 1) and YAMH 54435 (Well 2). These wells were rejected for failing to meet the requirements as set in Water Resources Department's administrative rules OAR 690-217.
- o In November, 2025, a pump test exemption form for both wells was submitted. This request is approved as it would be an unreasonable burden to turn off these public supply wells that would cause an interruption to customers.
- o Both sets of rejections/approvals are included in this letter for reference.

Approved pump test letters will be digitally posted to the water right in WRIS; all other pump test letters will be mailed to permit holder.

Please contact me if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

James Hootsmans

James Hootsmans
503-871-2378
Groundwater Section

cc: GW Pump Test File
cc: Certificates Section/Application File